



# Davis Community Housing Authority

Telephone (801) 939-9197  
FAX: (801) 451-6484

## SELF DECLARATION

### TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT/TENANT

I, \_\_\_\_\_, declare the following to be true and correct, and I understand the penalties that may be imposed if the information given is proven incorrect. I certify the following changes to my household, income, and/or expenses:

---

---

---

---

---

\_\_\_\_\_  
Applicant/Tenant Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Telephone Number

### TO BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED BY A NOTARY PUBLIC

On this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_\_\_, before me, \_\_\_\_\_,  
Notary printed name  
a notary public, in the county of \_\_\_\_\_ personally appeared \_\_\_\_\_  
County name Tenant / Applicant name  
proved on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) (is/are) subscribed to this instrument, and acknowledge (he/she/they) executed the same. Witness my hand and official seal.

### Notary Signature

*"Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains, or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than \$5000.00. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208(a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. Section 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8)."*

Revised 07/16



352 South 200 West, Suite #1 • Farmington. Utah 84025